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Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Docket No. 030165-TC

> cwee Original Message-----

> From: Kay Flynn

> Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2003 1:55 PM
>To: Melinda Watts

> Subject: RE: Docket No. 030165-TC
>

> We will correct.

----- Original Message-----

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2003 10:00 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket No. 030165-TC

Kay,

The subject docket title should be corrected in CMS to read:

VY VVVVVVVVVY

"Compliance investigation of Sprawinet.com Inc. d/b/a Public Communications Services for apparent violation of

Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to Commission Staff inquiries, incorporated by reference into Rule 25-24.505, F.A.C.,
Scope.”
>

> This changes the word "to" after the word "reference" to "into,” and adds a comma after "25-24.505" and
a period after the "C" of "F.A.C." after "25-24.505."
>

> Melinda *>-
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